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RFP #17-2010 IT Services for Directory Services, Identity Management and Virtualization Questions and 

Responses 

 

1. Can you provide a summary of overall vision of the new environment and the business problems you are 
trying to address with the AD and IDM implementations? 

To increase compatibility with current and future enterprise systems and to automate system provisioning 
tasks. 

2. Is there an existing district AD environment in place? If the answer is yes, can you provide detailed 
information on the current implementation (number of domain controllers, DNS, DHCP, etc) and current 
utilization? 

No. 

3. What is the number of Windows servers and workstations (desktops and laptops) in place today? 

Windows Servers=75     OES Server=16    Workstations=9000.  

4. The RFP requires a pilot of 10 users for AD. Should the response include pricing for migration of the entire 
user community and their workstations? 

Yes, as a separate line item. 

5. Is the district currently running VMware ESX in production? If yes, which version?    

No. 

6. Will implementations include migration of current user workstation settings (shared folders, network 
printers)? 

No. 

7. Will the solutions be implemented in a single or multiple data center locations? 

Single data center. 

8. Does the district have in place an automated patching system and process for Windows servers and 
workstations? 

Yes, for workstation;  No, for servers.      

  



9. Do we need to incorporate existing backup solutions with the proposed implementations? 

No. 

10. Can you elaborate on the type and level of training required? Will this be targeting IT type staff only or the 
user community at large? Do you want to use a train the trainer model?   

IT staff only. 

11. Are all product licenses required for implementation covered separately by the district or should they be 
included as part of pricing in the response? 

Provide education pricing on all products and the district will determine the most cost effective purchasing 
method. 

12. What is the expected delivery date for the overall project and each deliverable? 

The vendor will provide a proposed implementation calendar. 

13. Are there dependencies external to the project on each deliverable? If yes, what are those dependencies 
(please list type, nature, and critical dates for each)? 

D2SC – Hosted website; currently in implementation 
True North – Hosted website; currently in implementation 
Web Lockers – Hosted website; implementation planned for summer 2010 
Parent Link – Hosted website; currently in production 

 

 

 


